

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Inspection Number: 303792998
Inspection Dates: 06/06/2001 - 06/21/2001
Issuance Date: 08/16/2001



Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: NEW BRA CAP CO.
Inspection Site: 8061 Eric Road, Derby, NY 14047

Copy

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: **Serious**

29 CFR 1910.212(a)(1): Machine guarding was not provided to protect operator(s) and other employees from hazard(s) created by rotating parts:

- a) Embroidery Department - On or about 06/21/2001, machine guarding was not provided to protect embroidery operators from the hazard created by the rotating bobbin casing while employees replace bobbins on the BARUDAN embroidery machines.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED

NOTE: Minor tool changes and adjustments, and other minor servicing activities, which take place during normal production operations, are not covered by 29 CFR 1910.147(a)(2)(ii) if they are routine, repetitive, and integral to the use of the equipment for production provided that the work is performed using alternative measures which provide effective protection as listed in subpart O.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/18/2001
Proposed Penalty: \$ 2625.00

1950

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.